Mid-Atlantic Regional Office

ECOLOGICAL ANALYSTS, INC.

HUNT VALLEY/LOVETON CENTER, 15 LOVETON CIRCLE, SPARKS, MARYLAND 21152 0 (301) 771-4950

10 September 1980

Ms. Kathleen Hamill

US NRC

Division of Waste Management
MS 483-SS

Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Ms. Hamill:

Would you please supply me with copies of the following items concerning
Conoco Inc. license request for the Sand Rock Mill Project in Campbell
County, Wyoming:

1) The Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) submitted by
the applicant;

The Draft EIS developed by the NRC;

Any additional relevant information concerning this project.

Thank you for your prompt attention to these matters.

Respectfully,

-t

Fred W. Haug, Jr,
Physical Sciences Division
Ecological Analysts, Inc.
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